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Madden Deep Unit, approximately 300
wells may be drilled; and within the
Iron Horse Unit, approximately 420
wells may be drilled.

Infrastructure required to support gas
production would include: Well pads;
water wells; gathering, treating,
processing and compression facilities;
water injection and evaporation
facilities; electric powerlines; roads; gas
flow lines; and pipelines. Gas would be
transported through pipelines to
centralized compression and treatment
facilities.

Produced water would be reinjected
in some instances, and disposed of
through the use of surface facilities in
other instances. Major issues identified
at this time include: potential impacts to
air quality; disposal of produced waste
water; and potential effects of
development and production on surface
resources including vegetation and
wildlife habitat.

Martin G. Griffith,
Acting State Director.

[FR Doc. E8—-12620 Filed 6-4—08; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 4310-22-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-558]

In the Matter of Certain Personal
Computer/Consumer Electronic
Convergent Devices, Components
Thereof, and Products Containing
Same; Notice of Determination Not To
Review an Initial Determination
Granting Complainant’s Motion To
Terminate the Investigation Based on
Withdrawal of the Complaint

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review the presiding administrative law
judge’s (“ALJ”) initial determination
(“ID”’) (Order No. 30) in the above-
referenced investigation granting
complainant’s motion to terminate the
investigation based on withdrawal of
the complaint.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Michelle Walters, Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-5468. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the

Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On
January 4, 2006, the Commission
instituted this investigation, based on a
complaint filed by InterVideo
Technology Corporation of Taiwan
(“InterVideo”), alleging violations of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19
U.S.C. **1337) in the importation into
the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain personal computer consumer
electronic convergent devices,
components thereof, and products
containing the same by reason of
infringement of claims 1-10 of United
States Patent No. 6,765,788 (‘“‘the ‘788
patent”’). Complainant Intervideo,
through subsequent corporate mergers,
now operates and is known as Corel
(Taiwan) Corporation (“Corel”’). The
complaint named four respondents:
Dell, Inc. of Texas, WinBook Computer
Corporation of Ohio (“WinBook™),
Cyberlink Corporation of Taiwan, and
Cyberlink.com Corporation of
California. WinBook has been
terminated from the investigation on the
basis of a settlement agreement.

On April 29, 2008, complainant Corel
filed a motion to terminate the
investigation based on withdrawal of
the complaint in its entirety.

On May 12, 2008, the ALJ issued the
subject ID, granting complainant’s
motion to terminate the investigation.
No petitions for review were filed.

The Commission has determined not
to review the ID.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in
sections 210.21(a)(1) and 210.42 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 210.21(a)(1) and
210.42).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: May 30, 2008.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. E8-12600 Filed 6—4—08; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-651]

In the Matter of Certain Automotive
Parts; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on May
2, 2008, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, on behalf of Ford Global
Technologies, LLC of Dearborn,
Michigan. The complaint alleges
violations of section 337 based upon the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain automotive parts that infringe on
U.S. Design Patent Nos. D498,444;
D501,162; D510,551; D508,223;
D500,717; D539,448; D500,969; and
D500,970. The complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue
exclusion orders and cease and desist
orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202-205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202—-205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Stephen R. Smith, Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone (202)
205-2746.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
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of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2008).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
May 28, 2008, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain automotive parts
that infringe on U.S. Design Patent Nos.
D498,444; D501,162; D510,551;
D508,223; D500,717; D539,448;
D500,969; or D500,970; and whether an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—

Ford Global Technologies, LLC, 330
Townsend Drive, Suite 800 South,
Dearborn, Michigan 48126

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Keystone Automotive Industries, Inc.,
700 East Bonita, Pomona, California
91767

LKQ Corporation, 120 North LaSalle
Street, Suite 3300, Chicago, Illinois
60602

U.S. Autoparts Networks, Inc., 17150 S.
Margay Avenue, Carson, California
90746

Jui Li Enterprise Co., No. 22 Kaonan
Road, Jenwu Hsiang, Kaohsiung
Hsien, Taiwan

Y.C.C. Parts Manufacturing Co., Ltd.,
No. 21, Si Chou Road, Si Hai Village,
Ta Yuan Hsiang, Tao-yuan Hsien,
Taiwan

TYC Brother Industrial Co., Ltd., 72—-2
Shin-leh Road, Tainan, Taiwan

Taiwan Kai Yih Industrial Co., Ltd., 202,
Lane 250, Jheng An Road, Tainan
City, Taiwan

T.Y.G. Products, L.P., 1800 N.
McDonald Street, McKinney, Texas
75069

(c) The Commission investigative
attorney, party to this investigation, is
Stephen R. Smith, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Theodore Essex is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: May 29, 2008.

Marilyn R. Abbett,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. E8-12598 Filed 6—4—08; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act

In accordance with 28 CFR 50.7 and
Section 122 of the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation
and Liability Act (“CERCLA”), 42 U.S.C.
9622, the Department of Justice gives
notice that a proposed Consent Decree,
in United States v. Waste Management
of Illinois, Inc. et al., Civil No. 08-50094
(N.D. 111.), was lodged with the United
States District Court for the Northern
District of Illinois on May 29, 2008,
pertaining to the Evergreen Manor
Groundwater Contamination Superfund
Site (“Site” or “Evergreen Manor Site”’),
located in Roscoe Township,
Winnebago County, Illinois. In this

action, the United States brought civil
claims under Sections 106, 107 and
113(g)(2) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9606,
9607 and 9613(g)(2), against Waste
Management of Illinois, Inc., Waste
Management of Wisconsin, Inc., and
Ecolab, Inc. (“Settling Defendants”) for
implementation of remedial action and
recovery of response costs incurred and
to be incurred by the United States at
the Site.

Under the proposed Consent Decree,
the Settling Defendants are obligated to
implement the remedy selected by the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(“EPA”) in the Record of Decision
(“ROD”) for the Site, and to pay
$550,000 in partial recovery of the
United States’ past response costs
incurred at the Site as well as EPA’s
future costs of overseeing the
implementation of the remedial action.

The Department of Justice will
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this publication,
comments relating to the proposed
Consent Decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General, Environment and Natural
Resources Division, and either e-mailed
to pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov or
mailed to United States Department of
Justice, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC
20044-7611, and should refer to United
States v. Waste Management of Illinois,
Inc. et al., Civil No. 08-50094 (N.D. Ill.),
and DOJ Reference No. 90-11-3-08952/
1.

The proposed Consent Decree may be
examined at: (1) The Office of the
United States Attorney for the Northern
District of Illinois, Rockford Division,
308 West State Street, Suite 300,
Rockford, Illinois 61101 (815) 987—
4444); and (2) the United States
Environmental Protection Agency
(Region 5), 77 West Jackson Blvd.,
Chicago, IL 60604—3507 (contact: John
C. Matson ((312) 886—2243).

During the public comment period,
the proposed Consent Decree may also
be examined on the following U.S.
Department of Justice Web site, http://
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/
Consent_Decrees.html. A copy of the
proposed Consent Decree may also be
obtained by mail from the Consent
Decree Library, U.S. Department of
Justice, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC
20044-7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a
request to Tonia Fleetwood
(tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax no.
(202) 514-0097, phone confirmation no.
(202) 514-1547. In requesting a copy
from the Consent Decree Library, please
refer to the referenced case and DOJ
Reference Number and enclose a check
in the amount of $21.50 for the Consent
Decree only (86 pages, at 25 cents per
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